From: I ——

Sent: 7/14/2021 6:23:14 AM

To:
Subject: posted a message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

- I 4 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

Per PSS i} Dixie Fire is now estimated at 100+
acres burning both moderately upslope and
downcanyon towards...

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

.' ioS W Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy

1" Microsot

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNIlsINR5cCl6lkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIi1OJub3JIcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMLt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQIiOiJbXClyY2NaQHBNZS5jb21

cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX) pYWxpemVkljoieTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmMZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvblwiOl
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wiMS4wXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVEZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtcTwiLFwiYm9
keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXhOXCIEXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulEImIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlGOulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcy5SclixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcINR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcIinRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XCJpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbe twidHIwZVw
I0IwiQ29sdW1T1uXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe1widHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsb2NrXClsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXCIsXCJ3ZWina
HRcljpcIimJivbGRIclwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2Z0IFRIYW 1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtbIwiLFwid2lkdG
hcljpcimF1dGOclixciml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXCIsXCJzaXplIXCI6XCIzbWFsbF
wiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWNOaW9OuYWJsZVIsb2dvXCI9XX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNv
bnRhaWS5lclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXClpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbnRhaWsIclwilFwiaWRcljpcImNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCIub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW S5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XClsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XClIsXCJib3R0Ob21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XClpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XClIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCJlaSwgUm9iXCIsXCJ3ZWinaHRcljpcImlvbGRIciwiL Fwid3JhcFwiOnRyd
WUsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOse TwiaWRcljpcInN1bW TheniMaWS5rXClsXCJ0ZXh
OXCI6XCJZb3VyIHRIYW1tYXRIcyBhecmUgdHI5aW5nIHRVIHIIYWNoIHIvdSBpbiBb TWIjcm9zb
2Z0IFRIYW1zXShodHRwczovL3RIYW 1zLm1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZESOmMQ3
MZhOWU2NDQ5NDRINWNAhMTIIMJUyNWIyNzBhOGVKkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNji2M
JYAODcwNzc2P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNJFhLWVZTYtNDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmM4NWEWOD
kOMSIclixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEJsb2NrXCJ9XX0se TwiaWRcljpcim1ic
3NhZ2UtaXRIbXNclixciInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXI¢
lixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSiclwilFwic3BhY2luZ1wiOlwibmOuZVwilF
wiaXRIbXNcljpbeTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e1wibGVmdF
wiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwilF
wiYm90dGItXCI6XCIzbWFsbFwifSxcIml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcImIkXCI6XCItZXNzYWdILWIOZWOt
bGFiZWxclixcInR5cGVcljpcllRleHRCbGYjaTwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XClib2xkZX]clixcInRleHRclj
pclk1pY2hhZWwgXFxcXCsgNCBwb3NOZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtID4gSW5jaWRIbnRzIFx
cXFwtlESvenRoXClIsXCI3ecmFwXCI6dHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcimxhemdIXCJ9XX0seTwid
HiwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJzdHIsZVwiOlwidG
VhbXNBY2NIbnRclixcinNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6X
CIDb2x1bWS5TZXRclixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCIeXCIkZWZhdWx0XClsXClyaWdod
FwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dGOtXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSx
cImNvbHVtbnNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW 1uXClsXCJ3aWR0OaFwiOlwiMz)weFwilLFwia
XRIbXNcljpbetwiaWRcljpcimTlc3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTwem9ImaWxIXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIIbWFn
ZVwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcinBlcnNvblwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCljaWQ6eMjIDQMTMKJCNjYwNEY4QOI2
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MzFCRkVGMDIGRURFNjdclixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCJ9XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sd
W1TuXCIsXCJ3aWRO0OaFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2Uta
XRIbS1zb3VyY2UtdXNIclwiLFwidGVAdFwiOlwiTWIjaGFIbFwiLFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XCJib2xkZX)
clixcInR5¢GVcljpclIRleHRCbGYja1wifSx7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVLXByZXZpZXdcli
xcINR5¢cGVcljpclRleHRCbGYjatwilFwiY29sb3cljpclmxpZ2h0XClsXCI0ZXhOXCI6XClgUGVyIF
BTUyBIYXdrcywgRGl4aWUgRmlyZSBpcyBub3cgZXN0aW1hdGVKIGFOIDEwMFxcXFwriGFjem
VzIGJ1emSpbmegYm90aCBth2RIcmFOZWXSIHVwe2xveGUgYWSkIGRvd25)YWS55b249dG93
YXJkey4uLlwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIOXX1dfV19LHtcInR5¢
GVcljpclkNvbnRhaWS5lclwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe1widHIwWZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uU2VOXCIsXCljb2
xTbW5zXCIeW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcInNOcmVOY2hclixcInBhZGRp
bmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwifSxclml0Z
W1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvbINIdFwiLFwiYWNOaWSuc TwiOIt7XClpZFwiOlwibWVzc
2FnZS1pdGVtLWdvdG8tY29udmVyc2F0aW9uXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24uT3BIblVybF
wiLFwidXJsXCl6XClodHRwczovL3RIYW 1zLm1pY3Jve29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZE50mQ
3MjZhOWU2NDQSNDRINWNhMTJIMjUyNWIyNzBhOGVKQHRocmVhZC50YWN2Mi8xNji2
MjY40DcwNzc2P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNJFhLWVZTYINDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmM4NWEWO
DkOMSZsbT1kZWVwbGluayZsbXNyYz1IbWFpbCZIbWx0aWQI9ZGRjMGUxOTgtZjA20S00Y
MVILWET1ZGIROTYSMDU1YJIIZTZJmVtbHR5cGUITMV3X0FdGI2aXRpZXMmbGlua3R5¢GU9
b3BIbINreXBIVGVhbXMmY21waWQIQWNOaWIuYWIsZU1pc3NIZEFjdGI2aXR5XClIsXCJ0aX
RsZVwiOlwiR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2F0aW9uXCJIXX1dfV19XX1dfV19XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOl
wiQ29sdW TuU2VOXCIsXCljb2x1TbW5zXCI6W3tcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIkZW
ZhdWx0XClIsXClyaWdodFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwil FwidGOwXCI6XCIKZWZhdWxO0XCIsXCJib3
ROb21cljpcimRIZmF1bHRcIN0sXCJ0eXBIXCI6EXCIDb2x1bWS5clixcindpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJIAG
NoXClsXCJzdHIsZVwiOlwiZW TwaGFzaXNclixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVbI
NIdFwiLFwic3BhY2luZ1wiOlwibGFyZ2VclixcInNIcGFyYXRvclwiOnRydWUsXCljb2x1bW5zXCl
6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcinNOcmVOY2hclixclml0ZW1zXCl6W3tcin
R5cGVcljpcliRIeHRCbGYjatwilFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XClib2xkZXIclixcInRleHRcljpclkluc3RhbGw
gTWIjcm9zb2ZO0IFRIYW1zIG5vd TwifSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bWS5TZXRclixciImNvbHVtbn
NcljpbetwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXCIsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwiYXVOb1wilFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe
TwidHIwWZVwiOlwiSWThZ2VclixcInVybFwiOlwiY2IkOmFjdGlvbmFibGVfYXBwbGVclixcindpZ
HRoXCI6XCISMHB4XCJ9XSxcINNIbGV]dEFdGIvbiwiOntcInR5cGVljpclkFjdGIivbiSPcGVUVXJs
XCIsXCJ1emxcljpcimh0dHBzOi8vaXRT1bmVzLmFwcGxILmNvbSShcHAVbWIjcm9zb2ZOLXRIY
W1zL2IkMTExMzE1MzcwNIwiLFwidGI0ObGVcljpcImIPU TwifX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1
uXClsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwiYXVOb TwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwiSW1ThZ2VclixcinVy
bFwiOlwiY2lkOmFjdGIlvbmFibGVfYWS5kem9pZFwilFwid2lkdGhcljpcljg4cHhcin1dLFwic2VsZ
WNOQWNOaW9uXCl6e TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9uLkOwZW5VemxclixclnVybFwiOlwiaH
ROcHM6LYOwWbGF5Lmdvb2dsZS5jb20vec3RvemUvYXBwcy9kZXRhaWxzP2lkPWNvbS5taWNy
b3NvZnQudGVhbXNclixcInRpdGxIXCI6XCIBbmRyb2IkXCJOfV19LHtcInR5¢GVcljpcliRIeHRCb
GYjatwiLFwic2l6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxIXCledHJ 1ZSxcInRleHRcljpcliRoaXMgZ
W1haWwgd2FzIHNIbnQgZnJvbSBhbiB1bm1vbmlOb3JIZCBtYWIsYm94LiBVcGRhdGUgeW91
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ciBIbWFpbCBwecmVmZXJIbmNIcyBpbiBUZWFtcy4gUHJIVZmIsZSBwaWNOdXJIID4gU2VodGl
uZ3MgPiBOb3RpZmljYXRpb25zLIwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVILHtcInR5¢GVcljpcliRleHRChGY
jalwiLFwic216ZVwiOlwic2ThbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxIXCledHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpclsKplDIwMTkg
TWIjcm9zb2Z0IENvenBvemFOaWOuULCBPbmUgTWIjecm9zb2Z0IFdheSwgUmVkbWouZCBXQ
SASODATMI03MzI5XCIsXCI3cmFwXCl6dHJ1ZX0se Twid HIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEJsb2NrXCIsXC
JzaXpIXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiaXNTdWJObGVcljpOcnVILFwidGV4dFwiOlwiumVhZCBvdXlg
W3ByaXZhY3kgcG9saWN5XShodHRwcezovL2dvEm1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vZndsaW5rL3 AvP2x
pbmtpZD04NTc4NzUpXClsXCI3cmFwXCl6dHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcim5vbmVclnOse1
widHIwZVwiOlwiSW1ThZ2VclixcInVybFwiOlwiY2lkOmFjdGlvbmFibGVIbWIjcm9zb2Z0X2xvZ2
9cIn1dfV19XX1dfVOsXCIhdXRvSW52b2tIQWNOaW9uXCleeTwiaWRcljpcImF1dG8taw52b2tl
LWFjdGIvblwiLFwibWV0aG9kXCI6XCIQTTNUXCIsXCJ 1ecmxcljpctmh0dHBzOi8vdGVhbXMub
WIljcm9zb2Z0LmNvbS9hcGkvbXQvYW1Ici9iZXRhL2FjdGIvbmFibGVNZXNzYWdIL2FjdGl2aX
R5L2luaXRclixclmlvZHIcljpcintcXFwibGO)YWxIXFxcljpcXFwiZW4tdXNeXFwil FxeXCIhY3Rpd
ml0aWVzXFxcljpbe1xcXCJ0eXBIXFxcljpcXFwiRm9sbGI3XFxclixcXFwic3VidHIwZVxcXCI6XFxc
IkNoYW5uZWxSZXBseUTlc3NhZ2VeXFwilFxeXCIZXNzYWdISWRCXFwiOjE2ZM)YyNjg4NzA3
NzYsXFxcInNvdXJjZVRoecmVhZEIKXFxcljpcXFwiMTk6ZDcyNmESZTYONDKONGU TY2ExMmUy
NTITYjI3MGE4ZWRAAGhyZWFKLNRhY3YyXFxclixeXFwidGFyZ2VOVGhyZWFkSWRcXFwiOlxc
XCJXFwiLFxcXCJOYXINZXROYW 1IXFxcljpcXFwiXFxcln1dfVwil FwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9
uLkhOdHBcIN0sXCIhdXRvSW52b2tIT3B0aWOucTwiOntcinNob3dDYXJkT25GYWIsdXJIXCled
HJ1ZX191iwiaWF0ljoxNjI2MjY4OTk0fQ.hrs35D0Ot175j8G83kQergpkj2YALkrwmsR7TMTqoEBk
621EXG30t4CekWSrMTSnUZ2mDOzfMHhfHzkarb3J-u5M-
cvGevHbHmMAJVYb3AFmMIi2T5s7nvmTyJ2q_RrEeriQDQ51zUxKNAEPEMCOx48NVNOMRZ -
_UG1STtgA4xn5remw1se2Ph-
Zm2_gOuDDab6MDpH0Qa470Yqy00n0sml6zEAHCFj37_dL1bS31tCgur3gYxBxHIMucpZQCa
Y-vzDb1qtCTPbEsJIZyMBOhuxK9CPnN2IPGzw8-
O6PSj9BkMrqgQSew5j5qrkmwjZFvB3J4hg3Re7i-4XnS395nT)JdKfcg
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